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‘Miller, Steve

~

From: Bacher, Luke
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 3:06 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: LRB 0365/1 ” _ / 0 gé

Can you draft an Assembly companion to LRB 0365/1, which was drafted by Sen. Vukmir?

Steve —

We are going to be the Assembly lead.
Thanks,

Luke Bacher

Legislative Assistant

State Representative Tyler August
608-266-1190
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov
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To amend section 8 of article VIII; and to create section 8 (3) of article VIII of the
constitution; relating to: the vote on bills that would increase certain tax rates

(first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This proposed constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2011 legislature on
first consideration, requires a two—thirds vote in each house of the legislature to pass
a bill to increase the rate of the state sales tax or any of the rates of the income tax
or franchise tax.

A constitutional amendment requires adoption by two successive legislatures,
and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.

Resolved by fhe senaté, fthe assembl Jconcurring, That:
SecTION 1. Section 8 of article VIII of the constitution is amended to read:
[Article VIII] Section 8 (1) On the passage in either house of the legislature of

any law which that imposes, continues, or renews a tax, or increases the rate of the

state sales tax, or increases any of the rates of the income tax or franchise tax. or

creates a debt or charge, or makes, continues, or renews an appropriation of public
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SecTION 1

or trust money, or releases, discharges, or commutes a claim or demand of the state,

the gquestion vote shall be taken by yeas-and-nays,-which-shall-be-duly ayes and noes.

and the names of the members voting for, and the names of the members voting

against, passage of the bill shall be entered on the journal;-and,
(2)_For any vote under sub. (1), three—fifths of allthe-members-elected-to-such

the current membership of each house shall in-all-such-cases-be-required-te constitute
a quorum therein.

SECTION 2. Section 8 (3) of article VIII of the constitution is created to read:

[Article VIII] Section 8 (3) The passage in either house of the legislature of any
law to increase the rate of the state sales tax or to increase any of the rates of the
income tax or franchise tax requires the approval of two-thirds of the members
present.

SECTION 3. Numbering of new provisions. If another constitutional
amendment ratified by the people creates the number of any provision created in this
joint resolution, the chief of the legislative reference bureau shall determine the
sequencing and the numbering of the provisions whose numbers conflict and adjust
any cross—references thereto.

Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for 3
months previous to the time of holding such election.

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: . Wednesday, January 19, 2011 8:43 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-1036/1 Topic: Require two-thirds vote on certain tax bills

Please Jacket LRB 11-1036/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



